
Enforcement Orders Signed December 5, 2017 
 
Enterprise Crude Pipeline, LLC 
 
Docket No. GUD 10632 
 
System Name:  C-1, Hope to Sealy, 8” (System id 552219) 
 
Violation Code: 195-402-500 
 

Written procedures for each pipeline system were not followed as necessary. 
  Location: Sealy Tank Farm 
  Comment:  The Operator did not follow written procedure (Pig Removal 8").Preparation 
step # 46, which requires HOV-170,2" valve to be closed was not followed.HOV-170,2" drain valve 
consequently left open causes the leak to occur. 
 
Rules violated:  
 
49 CFR 195.402 
 
PENALTY PAID: $5,000.00 
 
 
************************************************************************************* 
 
Grapevine Estates 
 
Docket No. 10625 
 
System Name: Grapevine Estates Mobile Home Park (System id 661031) 
 
Violation Code:  192-DIM-501 

Operator failed to develop a distribution integrity management plan (DIMP) by 08/02/2011.  
Comment: Repeat violation from IP# 108688. 

 
Rules violated:   
 
49 CFR 192.1005 
 
PENALTY PAID: $500 
 
 


